

MINUTES DASB SENATE MEETING Wednesday, February 15th, 2012 4:00 PM

Fireside Dining Room

Call to Order

Arvind Ravichandran called the meeting to order at 4:06pm

Roll Call

Kon Can	Present	Absent	Late	Left Early	Excused
Cristian Omar Aguilar	X				
Mustafa Arshad		X	X4:11pm		
Adrian Asbun	X				
Monica Carrillo	X				
Carolyn Chen	X				
Victor Chien	X				
Nelson Chuang		X			
Susan Chuang	X				
Amira Farah	X				
Anastasia Inez	X				
Madina Jahed		X			
Sana Kathuria	X			X7:17pm	X
Nicholas Lacroix	X				
Shahar Marom	X				
Orit Mohamed	X				
Vivian Nguyen		X			
Kenneth Perng	X			X6:35pm	
Shaila Ramos	X				
Arvind Ravichandran	X				
Shreya Shankar	X				
Meera Suresh	X				
Leela Tanikella	X				
Nadine Talaat	X				
Patrick Yip		X			
Christine Yu	X			X 7:17pm	X
Pablo Zamorano	X				
Andrew Zhou	X				

Approval of Minutes
Wednesday, February 8th, 2012.

Christine Yu moves to approve the minutes of Wednesday, February 8th, 2012.

Sana Kathuria seconds the motion.

The motion to approve the minutes of Wednesday, February 8th, 2012 passes by consensus.

Public Announcements

Please note: Members of the public are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during public announcements.

Budgeter's Comments

Please note: Budgeter's comments are limited to 3 minutes maximum per program, not 3 minutes per individual person, to speak on their funding request.

- Nicky Gonzalez Yue comments about the budget from last week. He would like the senate to reconsider the amount that is given to them. He feels this item was taken and down played and misunderstood what they are really about.
- A student from the MPS came in and he comments that the MPS program means a lot to them a lot to him and many other students that are fighting with math everyday day of their lives. MPS helps them in many ways to understand things they never thought they could understand. The more help that can be given to this program the better for the students to pass.

Senate Announcements

One minute per speaker.

- Nadine Talaat announced that Student Services will be on the 8th week and it is going to be for two days, the 28th and 29th of February. They need help from senators, as they will need to set up and help the programs that will be there.
- Kenneth Perng announced that he would like to make two points really clear to everyone that he is resigning from his current position in the Administration Committee to take over another. He feels he doesn't need to be cleaning up after everyone and being the maid to all those that continue to leave a mess. Another thing he has been hearing, rumors, that people are staying as senators so they can use early registration and then leave. This isn't right and if you want to not be a senator don't wait till then and leave now. It isn't fair to be misusing things like that. A day of remembrance is coming up. It will be on Thursday and it will be held in Conference Room A.
- Orit Mohammed announced that in the main quad on Thursday there will be Africa drummers coming out. It will be from 11:00am to 1:00pm. She encourages everyone to go and see.
- John Cognetta announced that he would like to remind the senate the senate meetings can not go over 10:30 as they need everyone out by that time. On the weekends, everyone needs to be out by 2:30. Also, everyone has keys, bring your keys because the security will not open the doors for you. Also, please do not leave food on the tables in the senate room. We do not want bug problems. Please do not misuse the early registration.
- Sana Kathuria announced that SAP is having a movie night tomorrow in the Don Bautista Room. It starts at 7pm.
- Christine Yu announced that she encourages everyone to go the March in March and to continue to do the speeches in the class.

Trustee Report

One minute per speaker.

• Trustee Emily Kinner reports that she would like to thank everyone on all the hard work

they have done on the budget. She will be attending a meeting. She will also be attending a meeting on the same day as the March in March. She also will be talking with John Bill. They will be testifying against a bill that will be happening.

Internal Committee Reports

One minute per speaker.

- Kenneth Perng from Administration Committee reports that they talked about their policy changes. They are also talking about a computer policy changes along with a food change too. They have their meetings on Fridays at 1:30pm but there will not be a meeting this Friday coming up as it will be a holiday.
- Pablo Zamorano from Finance Committee reports that they did not have a meeting last Monday because they didn't have anything to go over.
- Amira Farah from Diversity and Events Committee reports that they intramural sports
 will be on week 8 either on Thursday or Friday and it will either be volleyball or
 basketball. They felt that last intramural sports could have been better they would like
 more people to come next time. The Eco Speaker will also be Thursday of week nine.
 They also finalized their codes and will be sending it to Admin soon.
- Christine Yu from Marketing Committee reports that they talked about updating some things in marketing. They also talked about a sign for DASB so people can know where the off ice is located. Maybe a banner outside, or something big and bright for everyone to see. They also talked about the march in March and how they will help with getting the word out to everyone. Promotional items are being worked on. They will also be tabling for the event too.
- Carolyn Chen from Environmental Sustainability Committee reports that they had their Valentines Day event and it left them with a lot of left over chocolates. They will be having their eco speaker coming soon and they will also handling the Campus Cover and the Campus Garden.
- Meera Suresh from Student Rights and Services Committee reports that they would like to thank all the senators for all the help they are doing for the march in March. If everyone can continue to let their classes know that would be great.

External Committee Reports

One minute per speaker.

- Victor Chien reports that they had a meeting for a committee and they talked about how the have reduced the amount of pick up for trash to only two times a month for cardboard and other items. They also talked about taking a field trip to locate recycle plant to take a look at how it all works. Also, the TV that is in the cafeteria isn't owned by De Anza College but owned by Chevy. They also spend 700 dollars a month to clean up graffiti here on campus.
- Orit Mohammed from Academic Senate reports that they met on Monday and they talked mostly about March in March. They talked also about retirement and hiring. They are looking at the staffing next week.
- Andrew Zhou from IPBT reports that they talked about the new hires. They hired nine people but only needed seven. Though one of the people was actually a transfer so they might hire another to cover that spot.

Consent Calendar

Business

1. 2012-2013 DASB Budget – 1st VOTE

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION – 1st VOTE

This item is to approve the 2012-2013 DASB Budget.

Time Limit: 3hours.

Presenter: Pablo Zamorano, Kenneth Perng, Amira Farah, Arvind Ravichandran, Meera

Suresh, Christine Yu, Cristian Aguilar, Shahar Marom.

This item is presented.

Leela Tanikella motions to allocate 2,000 to Student Payroll for MPS.

Andrew Zhou seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Discussion ends.

The motion to allocate 2,000 to Student Payroll for MPS fails with a 5-yes vote and a 14-no vote.

Cristian Aguilar motions to allocate 500 to Black History Month.

Meera Suresh seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Discussion ends.

The motion to allocate 500 to Black History Month fails by a 3-yes vote and a 16-no vote.

Shreya Shankar motions to allocate 500 to the Environmental Satiability Committee.

Victor Chien seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Mustafa Ashard motions to end discussion.

Shahar Marom seconds the motion.

Objections.

The motion to end discussion fails on a 8-yes vote and a 11-no vote.

Discussion continues.

Meera Suresh motions to end discussion.

Leela Tanikella seconds the motion.

Objections.

The motion to end discussion fails by a 13-yes vote and a 8-no vote.

Discussion continues.

Christian Yu motions to end discussion.

Sana Kathuria seconds the motion.

The motion to end discussion passes by a 17-yes vote and a 4 no vote.

The motion to allocate 500 to the Environmental Satiability Committee fails by a 13-yes vote and a 9-no vote.

Andrew Zhou motions to allocate 2,000 to the Honor Programs.

Christian Yu seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Discussion ends.

The motion to allocate 2,000 to the Honor Programs fails by a 1-yes vote and a 16-no vote.

Shreya Shanker motions to allocate 3,000 to the Veteran's Program.

Andrew Zhou seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Discussion ends.

The motion to allocate 3,000 to the Veteran's Program fails by a 1-yes vote and a 19-no vote.

Adrian Asbun motions to allocate 2,000 for the Athletic Department.

Andrew Zhou seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred

Discussion ends.

The motion to allocate to 2,000 for the Athletic Department fails by a 4-yes vote and a 14-no vote.

Shaila Ramo motions to allocate 2,000 to SSRS.

Monica Carrillo seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Discussion ends.

The motion to allocate 2,000 to SSRS fails by a 9-yes and a 9-no vote.

Shaila Ramos motion to allocate 600 to Photography in Capital.

Shreya Shankar seconds the motion.

Discussion occurs.

Discussion ends.

The motion to allocate 600 to Photography in Capital fails by a 10-yes vote and a 7-no vote.

The senate then went over to see if they should once more allocate money to any programs.

Pablo Zamorano motions to allocate 2,880 for DLPT.

Mustafa Arshad seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Discussion ends.

The motion to allocate 2,880 for DLPT passes by consensus.

Meera Suresh motions to allocate 5,885 to Outreach.

Andrew Zhou seconds the motion.

Discussion occurs.

Discussion ends.

The motion to allocate 5,885 to Outreach passes by 14-yes vote and a 5 no vote.

Meera Suresh moves to cut 3,000 from scholarships.

Shahar Marom seconds the motion.

Discussion occurs.

Discussion ends.

The motion to cut 3,000 from scholarships passes by consensus.

A motion is made to put the remaining in Summer/Fall Special Allocations.

Pablo Zamorano motions to approve the 2012-2013 DASB Budget.

Victor Chien seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Discussion ends.

	Yes	No
Cristian Omar Aguilar	X	
Mustafa Arshad	X	
Adrian Asbun	X	
Monica Carrillo	X	
Carolyn Chen	X	
Victor Chien	X	
Nelson Chuang	-	-
Susan Chuang	X	
Amira Farah	X	
Anastasia Inez	X	
Madina Jahed	-	-
Sana Kathuria	-	-
Nicholas Lacroix	X	
Shahar Marom	X	
Orit Mohamed	X	
Vivian Nguyen	-	-
Kenneth Perng	-	-
Shaila Ramos	X	
Arvind Ravichandran	-	-
Shreya Shankar	X	
Meera Suresh	X	
Leela Tanikella	X	
Nadine Talaat	X	
Patrick Yip	-	-
Christine Yu	-	-
Pablo Zamorano	X	
Andrew Zhou	X	

The motion to approve the 2012-2013 DASB Budget passes by consensus.

2. De Anza Softball

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION – 2nd VOTE

This item is to request \$1,000 for the De Anza Softball Team (Account #41-57280) from Summer/Fall Special Allocation (Account #41-52002).

Time Limit: 15 minutes. Presenter: Pablo Zamorano

Pablo Zamorano presents this item.

Andrew Zhou motions to approve \$1,000 for the De Anza Softball Team (Account #41-57280) from Summer/Fall Special Allocation (Account #41-42002).

Shahar Marom seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Discussion ends.

	Yes	no
Cristian Omar Aguilar	X	
Mustafa Arshad	X	
Adrian Asbun	X	
Monica Carrillo	X	
Carolyn Chen	X	
Victor Chien	X	
Nelson Chuang	-	-
Susan Chuang	X	
Amira Farah	X	
Anastasia Inez	X	
Madina Jahed	-	-
Sana Kathuria	-	-
Nicholas Lacroix	X	
Shahar Marom	X	
Orit Mohamed	X	
Vivian Nguyen	-	-
Kenneth Perng	-	-
Shaila Ramos	X	
Arvind Ravichandran	-	-
Shreya Shankar	X	
Meera Suresh	X	
Leela Tanikella	-	-
Nadine Talaat	X	
Patrick Yip	-	-
Christine Yu	-	-
Pablo Zamorano	X	
Andrew Zhou	X	

The motion to approve \$1,000 for the De Anza Softball Team (Account #41-57280) from Summer/Fall Special Allocation (Account #41-42002) passes by consensus.

Public Announcements

Please note: Members of the public are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during public announcements.

Senate Announcements

Introduction and Approval of Prospective Senators

Adjournment

Arvind Ravichandran adjourns the meeting at 7:28pm.